September 23, 1994

Mr. Dean Frederickson
Maintenance Supervisor
CARGILL, INC.

P.O. Box 220

Channelview, Texas 77530-0220

Re: Permit Requirements
Permit No. 7806
Grain Elevator
Channelview, Harris County
Account ID No. HG-0122-B

Dear Mr. Frederickson:

This is in response to your letter dated August 23, 1994, concerning the
proposed replacement of three airdyne cyclones and one bag filter system with
two high efficiency baghouse systems. We understand that these systems
control emissions from grandfatherd portions of your facility.

After evaluation of the information which you have furnished, we have
determined that your proposed replacement, installation, relocation, revision will
not create a new source of air contaminants or increase emissions of air
contaminants from existing sources. On this basis, no permit will be required.
You are reminded that regardless of whether a construction permit is required,
this facility must be in compliance with all air quality Rules and Regulations of the
Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission at all times.
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Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated. If you have further questions,
please contact Mr Richard Hyde of our Office of Air Quality New Source Review
Program at (512) 239-1317.

Sincerely,

Gary I. Wallin, P.E.

Manager, Mechanical Section

New Source Review Program

Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission

cc: Ms. Karen Kilpatrick, Manager, Air Program, Houston
Mr. Rob Barrett, Director, Harris County Pollution
Control Department, Pasadena
Mr. David Fetterman, P.E., Environmental Health Division, Bureau of Air
Quiality Control, Department of Health and Human Services, Houston
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